

From: Stacey Cape

To: Doug Young

Date: June 18, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0232-EX-ST-2009

Message:

Hi Mr. Doug Young,

I was reviewing my status for this application and noticed I had missed part of question number four referring to a reasonable start date. Baseline is we would need the temporary usage from July 8, 2009 through the September date already listed on the application.

Sorry for this missing information, and please forward any other questions you may have.

Thank you,
Stacey Cape